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From: Gareth Jenkins

Sent: Fri 16/11/2018 2:56:06 PM (UTC) 

To: Andrew Parsons GRO ` 'Jonathan Gribben' 1,.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-GRo
GRO

Cc: <Dave. Ibbett._._._._
<pete.newsome(~ 

GRO  
I 'Katie Simmonds' ; GRO 

<Legal.Defence(

Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation: Some points to check please 

Hi Andrew, 

The disconnected session receipt did say to hand over the £150. This is the receipt that is produced at the time the 
customer is present, and indicates to the SPMR what they should do with the customer. 

The recovery receipt is produced when the system is recovered (which may be some time later and the customer is 
unlikely to be present). The fact that they differ indicates a problem as does the message "Failed recovery" on the 
recovery receipt. 

Best wishes 

Gareth 

From: Andrew Parsons._,_ __._.__._ ._._._._. GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2018 14:19 
To: Gareth Jenkins . ._,_._._._._._._._GRO._._._._._._._. ,Jonathan Gribben GR_O 
Cc: Dave.lbbett@ GRO Matthew.Lenton GRO y ete.newsome , GRO Katie Simmonds 
<Katie.Simmondsf---------- GRO -_-__.~ Legal. Defence; GRO i 
Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation: Some points to check please 

Gareth 

The bit I don't understand is why Mr Burke was correct to handover the £150 to the customer if the Recovery Receipt 
doesn't show the transaction for £150` 
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From: Gareth Jenkins GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2018 14:00 
To: Jonathan Gribben 
Cc: Dave.IbbettC 

GRO 
n; Matthew.Lentonr__ cRo _____Pete.newsome~ GRO Katie Simmonds; 

Le al.DefenceC_11,,,, ,  , )Andrew Parsons 
.._._._._._._._._._._._.__._. 

Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation: Some points to check please [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

C , I`ve tir  ` orked 
ou.

{: ex.ac:ly x,'1hat happened. 

This w..s z l l on C oLjntC-I _i. a d the'itnes  11 ( ;,Ct U i aI itn (' ve- not C'3ne tLit 
`pr d3i f ru di"a11r; is ha r the I._i i C_ ti !e`,, b 1 CC to t}Sc:C the 1 il.:"iur di'tere .'C ""vu'_,~ L..us'T 

confusion 

1. 02.2720 Carr A-.LOUnt w th''ra oval iegLest to a" 180 s' c" w -as SUCCeS Vu' 

2. US :F `t Carr' A Cr:urtt w thdra <vu' re fi t si Toa" £ r' 3 >` hi ,F `;va . sC cce ssful 

3. U' 22:14) Link wi':hc'ra val request `or L1 5U whch was s  's'tut 
4 U:3 22:4: it rnr t r t settle Vne , asket V' 5 vc'rd t ole=U 
5. UF.2y:15 Aut:tm.iti . rt-tr of Ii I<et settlement w"lic' a'so ~ai led, 
6. iN a tempt b,,, V `'rs j,url<e for any f._irti Eer retries s_, c+"utter logged oft, 
7. U 3 3 L tg Cr to co_ fl  °vh'ch tai ed 
8. U 3 ..:1' g Cr to vo_ fl  Aih ch tai ed 
9. 0%'.3.'.15 i_:og Or to "0 fl r 10 Us succe_ d  fus r 030!30_1 v high i : p-oLab' r Vr'r Burlce .f o' Vi s L'ur'<.e) 
10, As p t of she Log Ft Lire e <.!er _ 3 tr n t on s o •ne=d fror,E BRD that required.. recc.ow`'C F _;r tact, ore a 

r t w. s s?nt tr th-- ar pr p ilate E n on a;er t a ;king Us t i ac ri openr U. Bosh at a r- (C'_;urt 

transactions v , ere r _cc; re  OK. i ovI,, e~ er att ern_ frog .o recove- information torn' the Link Agent (ri led, so 
tI e L nk trnsact..or w s a c. a Fr i le=d R c.ve y. 

11 0%.3 ',:1 R o re -y bas et ./v s_ nt corrtr. ino g the 2 rec_:verer C.rPr_ tran>ac`ioris : nc the once ailed ',_INK 
transaction w th .heir _;r .in l t ,-nrrst% t s .,nd these ar-_ it the ARC sh -rw.ng the LIN tr nsact.or as zero 
v lu --. Thi rries<,age a' ,o nc.uc--d .he e,err. it 1ic<atirtg hat tier h  ,keen .: fa led re :o ery. i his settl _rvll'n; 
also failed 

12, 0% 3 :4 y P.et-y to settle the recav ry basket v Bich aga n f-fi led 
13, 0%.3-=x:53 A,r hr r . `tem t t --_; settle' t: e -ec r y ia c.t th at :ucr.eederi. Asa r si t re .os er, rece pt .Gras 

sF ov. n k rh us t irr.lude.; the 2 success`4il rar,s.,,.t ns pl :s tiie i:e r. ": cc :very ailed'' (1~a c: f her .,tt: ch-ed 
evidence) 

14. The .ysternn th er se ms to, bah- .+e V. 

This means that Mrs Burke did exactly the right thing at all times. 

V'Jh 1 V then.lasehappisnecl 'r_s >f I N : 

Trtp rai led  iv r 1̀ Re-1ort ; - rtnAr h; `eke p ic<pa a `th p f il r!( lE Ctt aced it Sh1ou ti thpri If,fElE b egin 

ir`v✓",tig at"riy ,nitlal iy 'y F,ijlTsi_r <and th'r a F s raise vvittl P Us. 

0 This trancartion shor_rld also have bppn visible on the PRS reconciliation reports showing a zero value at the 
cc,i,rr~tr,r (or perhraps nc; info frnm the c art cr) vhil thcr.x eras a value of £150 from the Link and again a BIMS 
issi_rtei. 
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I can't comment as to whether these processed did or did not pick up the issue. There doesn't appear to be a Peak on 
the issue, but that doesn't mean that a BIMS wasn't raised to suggest to POL that there might be an issue. 

It could be that Mrs Burke just beat the system. However she was correct in handing over the money, and that should 
have been deduced from the investigation of the Failed Recovery and so she should have been reimbursed (which 
eventual ly she was by a TC—the fact it says the wrong bank is irrelevant). 

I hope this clarifies things and sorry if I had mislead you before about what had happened. 

Happy to discuss further if required. 

Best wishes 

Gareth 

From: Gareth Jenkins, --
Sent: 16 November 2018 13:04 
To: 'Jonathan Gribben' 
Cc: 'Dave.Ibbetta 

GRO 

GRO 6; 'Matthew .Lenton a GRO 

<Matthew.Lenton2 GRO I 'pete.newsomeii GRO >; 'Katie 
'Legal.Defence GRO _ _ .------------------- ----------- ----- ----- ----------- ----- ----- - , - - - ------------------- --------- 

'Andrew
Subject: RE: Post officeroiap Litigation: Some poirits to check please [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

IMPORTANT - This email or attached documents contains legal advice (or relates to litigation or anticipated litigation) and is being provided in 
circumstances for which Legal Privilege may be claimed. Do not copy or forward this document without permission. 

Hi Jonny, 

I need to look at this again more closely. The Disconnected recovery receipt (which I hadn't looked at before) shows 
that the transaction for £150 was successful and so she was correct to pay out the money. 

That doesn't match with what I saw in the logs. 

I'll have a further look after lunch. 

Best wishes 

Gareth 

From: Jonathan Gribben [ GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2018 12:34 
To: Gareth Jenkins  GRO 

Cc: ' f 'h  GRO l Matthew.Lenton ^^O p t i^~ k r --  Katie Simmonds 
<,1 ri .`.,Ir:~r r ~:a GRO Legal.DefencpC ! E Andrew Parsons <_m  - r rcr, s - ----- ----- ---- ----- _.. 

GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation: Some points to check please [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Gareth, 
Thank you for this. In relation to the section that I've highlighted yellow below, can you explain which reconciliation 
process should have picked the issue up? Is it possible that the process would have picked this up in due course, but 
Mrs Burke was proactive? 
Kind regards 
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Jonny 

n.,. G RO 
e: ionathan.gribben GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

From: Gareth Jenkins I GRO 
Sent: 16 November 2018 12:28 
To: Jonathan Gribben

! b  L o w_.w_.__._._._._._._._ _ 
x fl'i' a1 _ ---Cc: Dec :̂ ' ;" 

GfZO 
GRO k ;i~ ie GRO y Katie Simmonds; 

Legal.[  c ci: .,._._. . . 
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

Please see comments below prefixed [GIJ] 

Gareth 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---., 
From: Jonathan Gribben GRO 
Sent: 16 November 201811:29
To: Gareth Jenkins 4 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Cc: Dave.lbbetti ~±R ' atthew.Lenton( GRO Pete newsomeC GRO Katie Simmonds 
<Katie.Simmoni._._ V R ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._... 

Subject: Post Office Group Litigation: Some points to check please [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 
Importance: High 

Good moral  Gar th, 

Priviiened. & Ccnifider"iai Goose de riot forward 

We. are. in the prc c- ss of finalising a number of the witness statements for Post Office in advance of Fr {da J`s deadline, 
Please car) you take a look at the points below and let us know if they are incorrect in any way, as sourl as possible 

(iuhis is ;a top priority)? 
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1) Iri rek!#ion -,o i'r; '`~?f i nto . s ,,,fle `t f"f°~,~ to/,re rP3') d  in 3r liana, 20 10 . nn yrm r:ogfii rY

appear to ave been c,aFa ' L. h1 h3rd a i, e issi es:. and 
[GIJ] confirmed 

ii. should nr L have cause. d , d rk', ancy it a brvanc,ra's ar, os r7t 
[GIJ] provided they related to stock sales (and the examples I have seen all do). In that case there would be a 
corresponding stock discrepancy that would cancel out. However it is hard to be definitive. 

2) Ir, fermis of transactions not being .r ari atr,'A vvith _ i-ibpostrrat;ters user D. we believe there are two 
possible ways a usr r ID can oe affected as rolluws: 

Shari to of ,ls r Af 'Ir h¢ t`r een users/ in ht anch;: 
ii. Connectivity i . E.at. when F.asor Ac processing a tran` act, n. A difuerent

th 'i trie i',r t fc, IreJ into tH 7 ii ',vh n i`le ;,--n tnr „f t,, 1c ue, has h'en rrgr ve3, tin J' re(r win r`,t 2ctftin 

tat en by tJr  B s,' ill oe oci gey; against h it lase- ICS. Iio Cr  Ht rizon ,aril , al -,o ec,orr that l.lse- A 
Jn -ler'ock t - ie oric in i ifrter,ul te{  try nr act or, v lit't  r 3' ap pe-tr s !` a 'ra is' 4 in va' c P7 ple d b`i 

vie -i it w s r oot. 
[GI] Sorry, but I can't remember exactly how this worked on old Horizon. Certainly on HNG-X when a transaction is 
recovered, then the User id is that of the user who is recovering the Txn, but we do also record in the audit record 
who the original user was. i suspect that this was also the case on old Horizon, but cannot be definitive. 

There is a further scenario. On Old Horizon if SSC were to insert a transaction at the counter (which although 
possible, was very rare), then this would have been associated with the User Id of whoever was logged on at that 
counter. If nobody was logged on then the User id would be missing. Such transactions should be clearly identified 
in the audit trail as having been inserted by SSC. 

Similarly any transactions inserted by SSC at the Data centre would have no associated User ID, but should be 
clearly identified in the Audit Trail and also clearly visible in branch reports such as the Transaction Log as having 
originated from the Data Centre rather than a real counter. 

Are there any other reasons that Fujitsu are aware of that could result in a u _'r ID `.}ei ''''...g .ifected 

3) Angela Burke: 

a. In her statement, Mrs Burke describes suffering a shortfall which arose out of the Horizon system 
outage on 9 May 2016, 1 have described this outage at paragraph XX above. On the basis of the 
ARQ Data (exhibit) I believe that this shortfall arose due to Mrs Burke not following the recovery 
process after a system outage rather than any error in Horizon. 

(GU] I disagree with this. Not sure where this text comes from. The error was due to a failed recovery and was not 
her fault. This should have been picked up by the reconciliation process and a BIMS passed to POL to resolve. The 
fact she had to chase things up indicates a failure somewhere in that process, but I don't know exactly where. 

b. The account provided by Mrs Burke means that it is clear that she did not follow Post Office's 
standard processes for raiocessing transactions. Specifically, each custo 'cc r`s transactions should be 

irately recoiled rn r OI izo o is Jv i,,i irr called asket°' t r son-ictirnes ref .3 to as a stack 
'he i,,,RSC til.'. t€"%an at;%!cI iS lI t'. u,` tr1 t_, w;. I]& t B flic n .r .; n  i ftE r r an C , 4, t9 ¢: r, ,hre tr :n ,;a(tiun , 

ne .d rt .o `r' s _ih,nitted tot the h c:h _<cr. 71.n is ,E"'. %` c r is . t  1P, dr7 tot oe Coi(pletr d, ,,vh t s 

some irr,us °al ed "cl ua inct the s ac ,`°. IUi;-s 'ur e raid 10 d' tr:s I nc big id ed tog- et r tw cast:jm-rs 
tra is .ctit,n_. ir  4 ne, be sket (set. p =i'a rah 14 :,f her str_<terne t). Fran- Hal on ..pe ;ti' e, 'his 
/vu ai3 hir'Ve IUCKed .e a s t t'1 trarr 0 `10 '"is rtil :va it to r sintglr t~ustofuec 

[GU] This is true, but is not the reason for the problem. 

c. `1`v`irer: proc;e a?`ig !3a'ik';,jWndr= u ,7-Als Horizon first u' cCKs th t t3ti ru:i'r~t7ier`s bard a.;ccunt lies 

3 luads lug li e vALI , ,br i,ivaL Ii the barks 'y en c;or firms t~ ii.s. Horizon adds iiio wit hdra id l to 
tG is .stack ;and prints an ~zut iori cation recei t' ("S. p gc,, 1 ' of ABI, tiriaed at 9:28). Multiple 
trrar litions c<an 3 ad),da lack. l i €.rr nor a iorr fo tornerto withdraw cash and
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a y a !_ ill _)r irl.iNI SOW St ;rrpS. O ire= ai! th tran_,a(ti(i is are adide_ tc t ark, On , t_or,, 
,a ..,u ates t°ie -iet ar  l lue or from _he 1u`(itorTai ,-, trie _isor complete. tt b a5  w 2r. su )n-,its 
the er `tire basket `if arc to is if ti brat ct ai ;o its) G id cash is phy .lo lly na -id r d .`;'vet tl-e 
Co t r. I euais r ua-(i bra r`Iu?' p. ., t'a ac ioris !'i t`ie _,tom ;;k, there r;a a delay be,`.wr en a 
ca' ;vJh k qw i t}e ir9r a )tt . ir`i a ho ['a and +'"ir- tul ! ha l<  I ,:inn ,ut.'rr rifted to Lh ; hr
a i_its. i tits r aise- thrt possibility of some, form a f iriterv,(;ning gar € such as a pc ;ver outage, or loss of 

n i ti` ty. Cf that n. pt:ri.rs, the hanks ste,ri may br shu,.rii J a'vvithdrawai of r,ash ili.it tt«rir.-)ri n3s 
era ec:,ord iii the t n_"ac i(Do. 

[GI] correct 
d. This is where the recovery process is initiated if there is a connectivity failure, Hose-:an ,vile

mr. Ret ie =it tom ats io :o; ar basket, b'.,1 after X>.. at  rat_; it ,vii. r-. oid a faiIii€ aic. loft; oi.,t the 
us :r. It fill al o i, rir' a riis,ior na . to f .es :ion re elpt sh(r,vir `i `'le tra is5=cti.,n4`. in the St k at that point 
(whi&,  n =pr er d n t'iis ca '>e; a' atag ; 2 at .-~ '' , timid at :30). 

[GIJ] it will make two attempts (the original request followed by a single retry. The user is then asked if they wish to 
retry. If they say "yes" then 2 further attempts are made. if these both fail, the same retry screen is then shown 
and the process repeated until the user either gives up or the basket is settled successfully. The recommendation is 
that they retry one and then give up (ie after 3 attempts to settle). The is a 40 sec delay between each retry thus 
allowing time for any temp issue in the Data Centre to be resolved. if they say "no" they are logged out and 
recovery is instigated on the next Log On. 

Rest is as described 

e. Oi cc Hr; iz,)n :,or les.. br_ck up, it will rt ec; v 11. ie tI' err ar s any >a .h vifi dr aw`a is !ogrter: by tI' e r-anir 

Jo nrit c' i F orizo". 'V erg. it 'je tin'  irn at in fro€ r t`ie Ja"k `"la° tf s c: qs w°'ii a al has none 

ih au c h, Io, iLoll %viii the rn y'cic' II t rca' a itii<_1ra;va' (a id an , others 1' o er _ d •: a a ;ticns i La a new 
ba_.ici;t and ,ornpl i.e that bask(:: so tiia't it forceps part r1i t` ic 'vi~~nich accounts. it ,iii here piirt a 

e' yr r4 ccipt telliri°g r Ce,  [lsC sihat t a ih to gi`Je to th ,, 1,ii:it~ tiler. 

[GIJ] The check is more general. It checks for an recoverable transactions (all Cash withdrawals are marked as 
recoverable). If it finds a recoverable transaction (in this case a Cash Withdrawal) it then attempts to communicate 
with the Banking Agent to see what happened to that transaction. In this case that communication failed (due to 
the system problems that day) and so recovery failed and it was marked as such to be resolved manually. 

f. irri f.ti"s Bu ke c, it , ,he first t~,,,v( i ii it't"idrav/JJ, i (e-1 / -g 1 1 130 t ''1' 4k rc ,oved buI tG"ie vVit ~a;`;armful of 
P- 150 rot  r,ed. i his is ;;110 111 Jr) the r c;,ove y a ( `ip[, at p ? ja t `if AE11 i Ir ' Ti<ilt:E. l,  9;36, 

Which instr_ict`i Mrs a`i.irk i 1 oniv p ay 17, id ;.10O to tha ciw-,tiorr,c'r. To is also rr--:flectr1 in the 
tra iScti 7n list at ;-Dale 6 of At1 which only shows the withdrawals for £73 and £180, and not the 
v 1dR,-a , or 1 0, 

g. Had f` 1rs Bra, r, fc low.;'e c :re-y recs ipt, she von oldo ha 161 x er th E150 to the customer and 
we ilr' he se sutfei ad rio sil art fall. 

[GiJ] correct. 
h. If Mfrs Burke had to lowed the correct process the failed recovery would have disadvantaged the 

cu_itoiner, a.!lose ac' ou t /ai_ id la, e !-,cc 1 debited b t vh he w ul1-< have- n(:t rr_ or. at. a e iy ,;a €.h from 
"vtr; ' arke. Fmw the _ibpos':rii sti'r's pr rsp dive. F:,ri'or a(.r unataly rec .ended ti a' re,over= d 

d'! 1t ti  IJ and to ld r 3JI'Ir6:, ,̀ not i:o >u,, tp,r ; r too tto Lhj,, ( lJ:sto3Yi(-ni € hu,  'V oh it ri ,/ds 02 j-  by '1is 
Bur e iio bail( c,RJ3ri0 tnu t1 oc1 duce, ''/0-'i would halve'' instr`._iCt.,d 1  P10`: to pay cai,_it tf10 '.1 PUi 

i. Fo ry ire, '~,1 O'i.iit':i si iii nfi r,tI'a,ziti0iri, 0 a 0ffie e rvitc:d a tra-nS CI 1 c°c1 r :n,ti a 10rr thr , + 1;t0 
Wit a,,wval. I br,, Iiev e it',V is quite proper for i fi rs P ur✓e to do thi`t; ii Q vest r "ltirr1 n,,,r; it air ricdi' Ba 
error tha' owed ihr Ir Oinc Post Oflirt; 'AL peels nir'o with r` ,/ i enoe iha— teen ( ,.i 3rl er n,ld 

receivers the raasi" 2  t.1e _.1.1 -t0'`ee  L.Rnk had re(:iJrCaP. . )a, ithc ra al . a Trans it 30 :'0i, CL 0i was 

issuer_, to b 1 the b ar h }couits ba-_k In line thereoy :or ec in, IVI-s u€ke`s n ist,ake. 
[GiJ] i was not aware of this, but it seems reasonable. 

j. Mr , irf:e _ atus at )a aaq: ap1i 2.3) `.ha. tt =, 7 had settled 'he ariioi_:tit 'o °_lo dt. b' 1k ar i rot ` S13". 
I tat. pe rt :oaf b.'a'Is 'aa ik :_ant;; &ep .,n- derr. 2.1 H and I su_,pr  his is the reason for this. I he 
drntity cf tee firiancia .ns+itutior is ilot relevant frticii a branch ac;;or:.its pers ective. 

[GIJ] Agreed this has no impact on the branch accounts. 

Thank you in advance 
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l ;int_ rr-1n'de 
'in 'V 

G RO _._ ._._._. 
e: ionathan.cnbber,'F GRO 

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email:? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments s sf.. dex tial.aud may be legally privileged and protected by law. xi.jenkinsI G RO mly is authorised to access this 
e-mail and any attachments. If you are not gi.ienkinsti G RO !please notify Jonathan gnbbert. GRO is soon as post itrte-tnt rcretere•riny copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of tfiis aommunicati<.yn or attachments is prohibrte f yncTrria'bc u xl awful. Information about how we use personal data is in our 
Privacy Policy on our website. 

Any f 1 ss ;rttached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond 1 )irkinson (UK.) LI.P accepts no liability fix any 
nt. 

ent of this em . .la does not relate to the ^cial business of Womb' ''ond Dickinson (t
. 

r f ' _ is neitL, given nor emi ;ed by it. 

'1 ,s .. ..a , is sent by Womble Bond Dickinso,. ii I:LP is ,e h is a ling , sbility parr?.. >rf , c stered in England and N r number Q('317661. Our registered office 
don. Riverside, London, SEI 2AI 1I m' rafnes is open to inspection. We use the f. . -, irtner to refer to a member of the LIP, or an employee 

o co ft,+ ~t bo is of equivalent standing. Our 1 is ati n , rb,, is GB 123393627. 

ud Dickinson (I " ; T.LP is a in, r ,I) Limited, which cow r , 'epen. ..0 autonomous law firms providing 
the US, the UK. fry is a separate lr a1 fdr_, an is ,.,;t responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor 

c , r obligate, anoth. , . 1. ,,, ,.L . . e, r,mbiv ,,s,nd oic h,ms„n {fryre;mational) Limited d, , Please see 
t nddiek >r:r detals. 

)ickinson (I ., LLP is autle; zaalated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 


